Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
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TO: The Members of the Division Formal Investigation Committee
All Divisions

FROM: ELLEN B. DONATO, Ed.D., CESO il
Director IV
DATE: 3 September 2014
SUBJECT: Attendance to the site validation of the re-entry project on the Improved

Delivery of Basic Legal Services in DepEd-CAR on September 9, 2014

Relative to the aim of the legal unit in improving the delivery of the basic legal services
in the region, and with you as one of the stakeholders, we would like to invite one member of
the Division Formal Investigation Committee per division to attend the site validation visit at
the DepEd-CAR Regional Office on September 9, 2014 at 9:00AM, in order to be informed of the
project, provide inputs/suggestions for its improvement and for possible expansion to the
Division Offices.

Your attendance is highly appreciated.
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Director IV
mbbs/legalunit/
Telephone Numbers:
Office of the Director IV -422-1318  Budget and Finance Division =~ -422-5155  Cash Section -309-3017  Record Section -309-3015
Fax Machine -422-4074  Elementary Education Division -422-7096  Physical Facilities Unit/ICT -309-3011  Payroll Services Unit -424-3993
Office of the Director I -309-3013  Alternative Learning System  -422-5187  Regional Planning Unit -309-1234  Special Services Division -424-5167

Administrative Division  -422-1804  Secondary Education Division -309-3014  Supply Unit -422-2198  Commission on Audit
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